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FORM 5
Acknowledgment of Amendments
Request for Information (Q&A) 
FY 2024 National School Lunch Program Equipment Assistance Grant for School Food Authorities
  
Amendment Number One  
November 14, 2024
  
1. I’m reaching out to see how I can access the equipment grant application. I went on the MDE website and couldn’t find it. 

The Mississippi Department of Education recently redesigned its website. The following link can be used to access the FY 2024 National School Lunch Program (NSLP) Equipment Assistance Grant for School Food Authorities:  MDE Bid Announcements – Procurement.

2. Redacted: This is not an emergency; however, call me at your earliest convenience. I would like to apply for this equipment grant, if possible. 

The RFP specifically states on page 15, Section 5.10 Requests for Information:

Written questions concerning the solicitation should be emailed to: GOQUINE@mdek12.org

The deadline for submitting written questions by email is Monday, November 11, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. Central Standard Time (CST). The answers to the questions will be provided to the general public on Thursday, November 14, 2024, on the MDE’s website www.mdek12.org  under the Public Notices Section/Request for Applications, Qualifications, and Proposal. No individual replies will be granted.

3. Please confirm the attached is the correct paperwork for the current grant. If not, please send the correct forms. 

The Mississippi Department of Education recently redesigned its website. The following link can be used to access the FY 2024 National School Lunch Program (NSLP) Equipment Assistance Grant for School Food Authorities:  MDE Bid Announcements – Procurement.


4. I am unable to find the equipment assistance grant for School Food Authorities on the mdek12.org website. Can you point me in the right direction? I tried looking for the Request for Application under the Public Notices Section but could not find it. 

The Mississippi Department of Education recently redesigned its website. The following link can be used to access the FY 2024 National School Lunch Program (NSLP) Equipment Assistance Grant for School Food Authorities:  MDE Bid Announcements – Procurement.

5. Does this grant have to be board-approved before I apply for the grant?

All applicants must follow their organization's protocol when applying for federal grants. This grant application requires a signature from one of the following individuals: Superintendent, Executive Director, Agency Head, or Fiscal Agent. Additionally, the Project Coordinator must also sign the application.

6. Redacted: What funds do I need on hand to apply for the grant, or are you asking my school to cover 50% of the cost?

The RFP specifically states on page 8, Section 3 Grant Award and Responsibilities:

All applicants must have all equipment installed and invoices paid before reimbursement is released. Therefore, they must have 100% of the funds available to purchase the equipment. 

7. Where do I start getting QUOTES for the item needed? 

The method to procure equipment should be discussed with your organization’s fiscal agent. 

8. If assistance is needed with the grant, who do we contact?

[bookmark: _Toc105501828]Questions relating to the advertisement of this grant shall be submitted to goquine@mdek12.org on or before November 11, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. Please refer to page 9, Section 3.2, Responsibilities of A Fiscal Agent. If an award is granted, the subgrantee may reach out to Gwenyth O’Quine for assistance.

9. If submitting a packet for two sites, I understand that I should submit a separate form A for each site. Should I submit a separate cover page, Form B, and Form C for each site? If not, how many of each form should I submit?

The RFP specifically states on page 11, Section 5 Application Requirements:

A signed cover page (Form 1), Completed Budget Forms A, B, & C, and an attached MARS October 2023 Claim Report for the school/site applying for grant funds are required. Only one copy or packet is required for submission at each school or site.
   
Amendment Number One                                                          				
    
NOTE:  This amendment one is hereby made a part of the Mississippi Department of Education’s Request for Proposals/Applications.  The Applicant acknowledges receipt of said amendment and is made aware of the changes contained therein. By signing this form, the Applicant accepts the changes as part of the subgrant requirement. 
  
  
________________________________________                       ___________________________  
Authorized Signature 						         Date  

________________________________________  
Printed Name 
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